From: Matt Kelly <mkelly@jbgsmith.com>

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 4:43 PM EST

To: Melancon, Lori <LMelancon@vedp.org>; Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>; Stephanie Landrum
<landrum@alexecon.org>; Victor Hoskins <vhoskins@arlingtonva.us>; Vikki Kayne <vkayne@jbgsmith.com>; Jasmine
Browner <jbrowner@jbgsmith.com>

CC: mward@milepostOcreative.com <mward@milepostOcreative.com>

Subject: RE: Amazon Article for Virginia Economic Review

Thanks Lori. Looping in Vikki & Jasmine to coordinate from the JBG SMITH side.

Hope you’re well,
Matt

W. Matt Kelly | Chief Executive Officer
JBG Smith

4445 Willard Avenue, Suite 400 | Chevy Chase, MD 20815
240.333.3771 direct | 240.333.3600 main
mkelly@jbgsmith.com

JBGSMITH.COM

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Melancon, Lori <LMelancon@vedp.org>

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>; Stephanie Landrum <landrum@alexecon.org>; Victor Hoskins
<Vhoskins@arlingtonva.us>; Matt Kelly <mkelly@jbgsmith.com>

Cc: mward@milepostOcreative.com

Subject: Amazon Atrticle for Virginia Economic Review

Team National Landing:
VEDP is launching a new quarterly magazine, Virginia Economic Review, in 2019 and our first issue is going to be about
tech in Virginia. The feature article of the inaugural edition will be about the Amazon project.

Our writer, Mike Ward (cc’ed), would like to speak with you about the process, the collaboration, and the project itself.

I'll let y’all take it from here....
Lori

Lori Melangon

Vice President, Marketing and Communications
Virginia Economic Development Partnership
Mobile: 804.529.3700

VEDP.org

Please note that our website and my email address have changed to VEDP.org

Confidentiality Notice: This message and its attachments are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain information that is confidential, proprietary, privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law
or doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, reliance upon or
use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and delete
and destroy all copies of this message and its attachments. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by transmission
errors.



